

Yoni Zetz

Director & Content Creator

www.yonizetz.com

Experience

Freelance | 2011-today

Writer, producer, director, offline & online editor, colorist, 3d & animation

Screemo | 2014-2016

Graphic Designer & animator

After Effects, mockups, UX / UI

working with advertising agencies and brand guidelines

Highlights

Director, editor and producer of music video - Beyni veBeyncha Yesh Yam (channel 24)

Director, editor and motion design of music video - Lev Miketzef (channel 24)

Editor and colorist of music video - Sukar Sukar | Marsh Dondurma feat, Riff Cohen

Co creator of Eatbeat- an online food & music magazine which featured Noga Erez, Tatlan, Avihu Pinhasof and more

Social media manager for MTR7 | El Clasico legends, Barcelona VS Real Madrid

Skills

Pre Production

Concept / research

Script writing

Storyboarding

Producer

Production management

Production

Videography

Assistant director

Set management

Postproduction

Editing (off & online)

Animation

Motion graphics

Compositing

Color correction & grading

Graphics / titles

Sound design

Education

2020

Color Grading Course

Timeline

2019

Blender 3D

Friday - Lab

2011-2015

Minshar for Art

Cinema department

Tools

Premiere | After Effects | Photoshop | Illustrator | Blender 3D

DaVinci Resolve | Animate | Avid MC | Final Cut | XD

Languages

English | Hebrew